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SR Mrs. M, V. fanderford
L 130 Yearson Drive
. Morganton, North Carolina

. Dear M/rs:)"\.f'i‘nderford:
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. 1 have recelved your letter of November 24th
cencerning the n=rassination of Frecident Yenney.

- : My staff and I certainly share your concern over
the brutal assassination of President Kennedy. I would like to
point out that the full forces of the FBI were immediately deployed
to assist the Secret Fervice and loenl law enforcement agencies in
thelr investigation.

_ The Presldent has now instructed the FBI to conduct -
a full investigation into the assassiration of President Kennedy and
the murder of Len Harvey Cswald. I can assure you that this Bureau
will discharge ite respongibilities in this regard with the same .
thoroughnees and dispateb that have characterized our investigations
in the past. .
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COMMFBL o dm  Dpinr limited correspondence with Mrs. Sanderford reflected

in Bufiles. Last outgoing 6/13/61 wns in response to her request for
icformation on how to oppose communism.
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